

The Ritz Hair Salon
2335 West Foothill Blvd., Suite 19
Upland, CA 91786
(909) 946-3030



Sharon Shuff

Summary

With over 34 years of experience in the field of cosmetology, I have been able to successfully build a career that has enabled me to master the art of hair care, styling, cuts, color, wigs, weaves and extensions. My innovative approach and professionalism have allowed me to explore many aspects of the business.

Objective / Bio

Hair is my passion and I feel especially blessed to work within a profession that I truly love. Throughout my career, I have volunteered and participated in many high profile hair shows, such as, "Passport, featuring many artists, entertainers and organizations including Magic Johnson, Dion Scott of Beverly Hills and Delta Sigma Theta. My contributions to those events have been both personally and professionally rewarding.

At this stage in my career, I am aspiring to work and utilize my talents in the entertainment industry. My encouragement in this new endeavor comes from my clients in the "Industry", Mecca, a top fashion model and Debbie Phillips, an actress. With God, support of my family and professional friends, and the confidence of my skills, I eagerly anticipate this new phase of my career and my life.

Awards / Accomplishments

- Pioneer Award, for the Inland Empire
Dudley's
- Master Cosmetology Trainer
Los Angeles County Cosmetology Apprenticeship Council
- Outstanding Community Service Award
A B W A – Created and sponsored an incentive program for students to improve grades, awarding full makeovers.
- Mentoring Award
Inland Empire

Experience

1995–Present Stylist/Owner	The Ritz Salon	Upland, CA
1996-1999 Platform Artist	Sebastian, Goldwell, Lanza	Los Angeles, CA
1968-1995 Stylist	Various Salons	Inland Empire

Specializing in hair for: Film, Video, Print, Studio, Television, Runway Modeling
www.theritzsalon.com
(909) 946-3030 Salon (951) 323-2249 Cell

Education

1990
Teaching Credentials

Riverside City College

Riverside, CA